

UNADOPTED

MONYASH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 5th July 2010 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall

Present: Vice Chairman Cllr Mark Leach; Cllrs Colin Macdonald;
Mrs Joanna Scoggins; Bob Woolley
Dist. Cllr Andrew McCloy
Mr Mike Harris, Chairman of School Governors.
Parish Clerk Mrs Alison Wales

46	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Chairman Cllr Jean Frost
47	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: None
48	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING: The Minutes of the meeting held on 7 June 2010 were approved as a correct record.
49	DISTRICT CLLR ANDREW MCCLOY: Cllr McCloy expressed his opposition to the recently proposed closure of the village toilets, yet feels it may be inevitable. He is soon to meet with the PDNPA with regard to this matter and will give the Clerk regular updates on any developments. Cllr McCloy also reported the problem of overflowing recycling bins which is being tackled by the District Council.
50	MATTERS ARISING:
50.1	<i>Signs for village lanes:</i> The signs have been made. Cllr Mrs Scoggins is to organise their placement.
50.2	<i>Overhanging trees:</i> Ongoing.
50.3	<i>Land adjacent to Chandlers:</i> To review in September
50.4	<i>Signs on Horse Lane:</i> To review in September
50.5	<i>Bushes in School Garden:</i> To review in September
51	PLANNING MATTERS:
51.1	<i>Applications for consideration:</i> <u>51.1.1: West Church View, Church Street:</u> Extension to dwelling and new detached garage, for Mr Richard Dale. The Parish Council feels this property should be given special consideration as it is older than most cottages in the village. All the proposed alterations would detract from a typical Derbyshire stone cottage, eg. porches, floor to ceiling glazed doors. The garage is ill-conceived and will be an eye-sore adjacent to the existing cottage. We therefore feel that a garage is unnecessary.
	<u>51.1.2 1 Old Hall Cottages, Rakes road:</u> Listed building consent – Alterations to windows in listed building, For Mr J Bamforth. The Parish Council is in agreement with these proposals.
51.2	<i>Planning Authority decisions for notification:</i> None received.

52	FINANCE:
52.1	<i>Payment Approvals:</i> - Mrs A Wales Clerk's remuneration and expenses for June - Central Window Cleaners - £45 for cleaning bus shelter windows - Mr Jake Wake - £175 – For signs for village lanes
52.2	<i>Payments received:</i> - £70.85 collected from car park honesty box. - Footpath Maintenance Grant - £415

53	RENOVATION OF SCHOOL PLAYING FIELD: Mr Mike Harris, School Governor, attended the meeting to update the council of the current situation with regard to this matter. He reported that an initial application was made to the Defra scheme, which would constitute the major funding for the work involved, however, this was refused. Another application has now been made and until the outcome of this is received in September, further applications to other funding bodies cannot be made. Other bodies may include the Aggregates Levy scheme and Sport England funding. Applications to these will be made where and when appropriate.
54	TOILET CLOSURE: See minute 49, report from District Cllr. Andrew McCloy. The Parish council will continue to monitor and review this matter in September.
55	SCHOOL COMMUNITY GOVERNOR: The Clerk was instructed to write to the new School Community Governor, Mrs Beryl Gummows expressing the Council's congratulations to her upon being appointed and to request she reports to the Council at the Annual Parish Meetings. The Clerk was also instructed to write to the new Head-teacher to welcome him to his post.
56	AREA COMMUNITY FORUMS – Next Northern Forum to be held on Tuesday 20 July at 7pm. Venue Agricultural Business Centre, Bakewell. Noted by Members.
57	ANY OTHER BUSINESS: It has been noted that cars are being parked alongside Swallow Barn which is creating a hazard on the road. The Parish Council agreed to monitor this.

The meeting closed at 9.10 pm.